MEMORANDUM

Date: June 23, 2022

To:  The Honorable Chair and Members From: Jan Lesheozuur

Pima County Board of Supervisors County Administrator
Re: Appointment of Director, Analytics and Data Governance Department

On March 18, 2022 | announced the appointment of Mr. Scott Zufelt as Interim Director of
the Analytics and Data Governance Department. Today, | am pleased to announce that Mr.
Zufelt has been appointed Director of the Department, effective July 3, 2022.

Mr. Zufelt has been with Pima County since 2011, serving as the Deputy Director of the
Analytics and Data Governance Department prior to his appointment as Interim Director. In
2021, Mr. Zufelt received the Local IT Leader of the Year award from StateScoop
publications. He is a critical member of the team that formed the Department and its vision,
strategy, and goals. Mr. Zufelt has also worked with secure data functions to ensure both
security of and accessibility to protected data, onboarding health and criminal justice data.
Implementing two cloud based platforms; Power Bl for enterprise analytics and Snowflake a
secure cloud data warehouse. These advances propel the county to become a more
innovative and data-driven organization.

Prior to joining the Analytics and Data Governance Department, Mr. Zufelt worked in the
Information Technology Department. In that capacity, Mr. Zufelt worked with departments
across the county to address operational efficiencies, reduce project risk and increase
governmental transparency. He also led the upgrade implementation of the Enterprise
Resource Planning (ERP) system in 2015. Mr. Zufelt worked for a decade at Raytheon in a
variety of engineering and project management positions before joining Pima County.

Please join me in congratulating Mr. Zufelt.
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Attachment

c: Carmine DeBonis, Jr., Deputy County Administrator for Public Works
Francisco Garcia, MD, MPH, Deputy County Administrator for Health & Community
Services and Chief Medical Officer
Cathy Bohland, Director, Human Resources
Monica Perez, Chief of Staff



